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Denver attorney, 515 Denver U. S. National 
Bank Building, 1700 Broadway, Denver, Colorado, appeared on 
KOA-TV channel 4, being interviewed regarding the assassination 
of president JOHN F. KENNEDY. The interview was shown on TV 
channel 4 at approximately 11:00 P.M., November 22, 1963. 

HARRY NIER stated that he was shocked by news of the 
assassination of the President. He stated that he did not know 
LEE OSWALD; that he was unaware of a Fair Play for Cuba Committee 
(FPCC) chapter in Dallas; that the accusation against LEE OSWALD 
would hurt the FPCC organization in Denver. NIER stated that the 
Denver Chapter, FPCC, is made up of many pacifists who are opposed 
to violence. 
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Dot,  December 1, 1963 

C. EDWI$KSH,_2451 South-Gaylold Street, Delver., 
Colorado, advised he recalls a party, possibly sponsored by the 
Cliff Dwellers, a bachelor men's club, nonpolitical in nature, 
held in the Petroleum Club, Denver, in March, 1962. BUSH stated 
he recalls HARRY NIER being at this party and later discussing 
with HENRY OXNARD that same evening the fact that OXNARD stated 

*ER was spouting the communist line. BUSH denied conversing 
personally with NIER and denied hearing NIER make any comments 
regarding knowledge of a person named nOSWALD.:cL tILaj‹: , . 

Concerning the veracity and reliability of NR OXNARD, 
EDWIN BUSH stated that OXNARD is the son of BENJAMIN A XNARD, 
Vice President,Creat Western Sugar Company; that HENR XNARD 	/Y.  
has a strong sense of loyalty and an intense interest in politics. 
BUSH stated that if OXNARD said that NIER mentioned the name of 
OSWALD, it is true. 

0„  11/27/63 	Denver, __Colorado  Fil. DN 89-41 
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D.,,,  December 1, 1963 

JOHN G 	BECK, 647 South Grape Street,_Denver, Colorado, 
advised that he 	cifically recalls a parry held in March;-19627-  
sponsored by the Cliff Dwellers at the Petroleum Club, Denver. 

While FLOBECK and a friend, R. GREGORY AUSTIN, Jr.. 
Denver attorney, and HENRY OXNARD were drinking and conversing, 
they were joined by a an who identified himself as HARRY NIER. 
OXNARD and NIER, with assistance of FLOBECK, engaged in discussion "..4 
and argument for approximately one and one -half. to two hours. 

FLOBECK stated that as HENp, OXNARD, the son of a sugar 
company executive, had some knowledge of the situation in Cuba, 
OXNARD and NIER argued over the seizure of Cuba by CASTRO. OXNARD 
at that time was attending the University of Colorado, Boulder, 
Colorado, and appeared te have either known KIER or had knowledge 
of NIER's connection with the Fair Play for Cuba Committee (FPCC). 
VIER made statements that CASTRO was a patriot, that people in 
the United States misunderttood him, and NIER blamed the American 
press for falsehoods pertaining to Cuba. 

FLOBECK stated that WIER and OXNARD argued vehemently 
about Cuba. FLOBECK recalled that he asked NIER if he were a 
communist and MIER replied that he was not a communist, but a 
Marxist. During this discussion, NIER had with him newspaper 

-clippings and numerous papers which he referred to during the 
discussion. NIER admitted leadership of the Denver Chapter, FPCC. 
The discussion included labor unions, agricultural problems and 
foreign policy. 

FLOBECR stated that NIER, when he was pinned down, 
would change the subject and it was difficult to argue or season 
With him. FLOBECK recalled that MIER stated that he either had 
been to Cuba or was going to Cuba and perhaps Mexico to get more 
information about the Cuban situation. 

FLOBECK stated he cannot say that the name OSWALD was 
mentioned by NIER, although he recalls that NIER mentioned the 

On  11/27/63  et 	 Fil. i_DIL1941 	  
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names of numerous individuals which were unfamiliar to FLOBECK. 
FLOBECK stated that when he learned of the President's assassina-
tion and heard a rebroadcast of a radio interview of LEE OSWALD, 
at which time OSWALD stated he was a Marxist and had connections 
with the FPCC, FLOBECK then recalled his conversation with VIER 
as VIER had made the approximate same statements. FLOBECK stated 
that the name OSWALD was not recalled during this incident. 
FLOBECK stated he was not present during the entire discussion 
between OXNARD and VIER so it is possible that PIER could have 
made a statement mentioning a man named OSWALD. 

FLOBECK stated that OXNARD has an excellent mind and 
because of his intense interest in politics and the intense 
concentration by OXNARD with ICIER during the conversation, it 
is possible that OXNARD would recall a name mentioned by ICIER. 
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1 	 Dot...Der.embara,ago____ 

H. CREGOR)//AUSTIN, Jr., 6,13Same44 790 Washington Street, 
DenverbSgetA4o, a ised he7iiirpresent in March, 1962, at the 
Cliff Dwellers organization party held at the Petroleum Club, 
Denver. AUSTIN stated he was present briefly during the converse-. 
tions between HENRY OXNARD, JOHN C.. FLOBECK and HARRY VIER. AUSTIN . 
stated he did not participate in the discussions as it appeared 
that NIER was connected in some way with the Fair Play for Cuba 
Committee and was supporting the CASTRO regime in Cuba. AUSTIN 
stated he did not hear NIER nor any of the other participants 
mention any individual named OSWALD. 

Mr. AUSTIN stated that in his opinion, OXNARD is mot 
tremendously stable, is imaginative; and could now believe that 
the name of OSWALD was mentioned in his conversation with NIER, 
when it had not been. 
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Dora  December 1, 1963 

JOHN S POULOS, 1615_,Quebec,.DenveriColorado., advised 
that he knows H Y OXN4RD, JOHN C. FLOBECK and C. EDWIN BUSH,-
but be does net recall the specific meeting or party at which 
time there was a discussion with HARRY VIER of the Fair Flay for 
Cuba Committee. POULOS 'said he does not know HARRY BIER. 

00  11/27/63  at  Denver, Colorado 	Filo/  DN 89-41 
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Dot.  December 1, 1963 

DN T-1 	 advised that he frequented the Clover 
gar next door to the Sherman Hotel, Chicago, Illinois, 1946, to 1949. 
Be described this bar as a hangout for hoodlum element. At that time 
it was operated 	COLITZCOLITZ who was described as a personal friend 
of_colon.el.JACO 	VEY, well known Chicago political figure. COLITZ 
possibly was recently a candidate for alderman in 5cago and. he 
resides in penthouse apartment on tighig.A11291111rd 	7..1,-/A-, : 

Source related JACK RUBY, whom he identified from news- . 

itaikt4/  

paper photographs, frequen 	Clover Bar in about 1946 or 1947, and 
was an acquaintance of I 	OLITZ and possibly was a former school- 
mate of COLITZ on the West ide of Chicago. He does not know the 
nature of RUBY'. activities in Chicago.  _... 

-1_/  , 
Source stated that in about December, 1949, he was in 

Dallas, Texas, at which time RUBY was operating a night club, name 
unknown, with western band and western motif. Source visited this 
club and chatted briefly with RUBY who requested that he convey 
RUBY's regards to COLITZ when source returned to Chicago. 

Source has not seen nor heard from RUBY since 1949, and 
has never had any specific information concerning RUBY's background 
or activities, but has never had any reason to suspect him of being 
involved in subversive activities. 

On  11/25163  sit —nenmert—Colorado--1------.Fil. I  DN 89-41 
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tAL BUREAU OF INVESTMATIONC 

Decedber 1, 1963 
Q.) 

At approximately 11:30 A.M., November 25, 1963, a call 
was received from Mr. J. IVANHOE ROSENBERG of the "Herald Dispatch," 
a weekly newspaper in Southwest Denver. 

Mr. ROSMERV stated that as a result of information seen 
on television on the eveaktng of November 24, 1963, regarding an 
alleged affiliation of RUBY in Denver, he had been conducting some 
investigation to verify this. W. ROSENBERG asked if be could 
obtain information from this office in exchange for what informa-
tion he had. Mr. ROSENBERG was advised that any information in 
any way related to the asaassination of President KENNEDY would 
have to be released by the Washington Headquarters of the Federal 
Bureau of Investieatiw, and no inf,armation could be furnished by. 
the Denver Oitto.e. 

Mr. ROSEN3ER; then volunteered that he had talked with 
Mr. JI ER:En, ChaL=c1-2, Denver, and had learned that BENNETT 
had i formation indicating that RUBY has frequented and may possibly 
have a financial interest in the Matinee Lounge on West Colfax in 
Jefferson County and might be acquainted with JOHN DI ANDRO (pho-
netic); also that RUBY is reported to have frequented SID KING's 
place on East Colfax and nay possibly have a financial interest in 
this establishment. 

On  11/23/63 	Alenyfr„silarada____Fil• I  DJ $9.0 
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De.  December 1, 1963 

Mt. ST BROWN, Channel-7,--KLZ-TelevisionStatioa, advised 
that JIM BENNETT was not available; however, he Was familiar with 
the information concerning alleged affiliation of JACK RUBY in Den-
ver, Colorado, 

BROWN continued that the information which appeared in 
Channel 7 news to the effect that RUBY had frequented and may 
possibly have a financial interest in the Matinee Lounge in Denver, 
and might be acquainted with JOHN DI ANDRa (phonetic) was received 
in part from TONY SHEARER. 

BR 	fated that the information that RUBY reportedly 
frequented SIP KINC's place in Denver, Colorado, came from a former 
news man, now aired, whose name is BILL DAY. BROWN stated that 
DAY had called him and advised that somehow RUBY's face was familiar. 
DAY further statekd that he thoug.ht he had seen RUBY in Denver, but 
could not reme=,,er where he had seen him or what the circumstances 
were. BROWN advised that DAY then told him that it might possibly 
have been at Sid King's Crazy Horse Bar. 

BROWN stated further that other than the above informa-
tion, neither SHEARER nor DA1 bad au further informaticn concern-
ing RUBY. FROWN conclude:1 that he could furnish no additional 
information conoerning this matter. 

0,, 11/25/63 	„t  .Denver, Colorado 
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Data December 1, 1963 

w 
Mr. TO'r St1EARERr  tsgineer, _Channel 7, KLZ Television 

Station, advised _a:. w!..e.n he saw the picture of JACK RUBY it 
looked familiar tr him vatil he recalled that approximately three 
years ago when he was or. his way home from work he stopped in at 
the Matinee Lounge for a bee; at, which time he recalled that JACK 
DI ANDRE (phonetic), *viler of the Matinee Lounge, was talking to 
the man who SHEARER thonEht resembled RUBY. SHEARER advised that 
he did not talk to UPI but only recalled having seen him with 
DI ANDRE at that time. 

On  11/2S/63  et Dever, 	Colorado 
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Data  December 1, 1963  

Mr. BIL AY 	_ ORudley was contacted after unsuccessful 
p
wa

ire-411  01)4 

attempts to manta t him on November 26, 27, and 29, 1963. 

Mr. DAY advised that when he saw JACK RUBY's picture on 
television sometime during the past week and heard his name, he 
thought possibly thts migbt be an individual he had heard some 
information about about one year ago when he stopped in at Sid 
King's Crazy Horse Bar in Denver, Colorado. 

Mr. DAY continued that on this particular day he stopped 
at the above restaurant for a drink after work and was sitting at 
the bar. He commented to another bar patron, whose name he does 
not know, that SID KiNc "haf a good thing going here." Be advised 
he made this remark heca4.4e the establishment was full of customers. 
He advised further that the other bar patron made the statement 
that "it isn't all KIW's, acme guy in Dallas owns a piece of it." 
DAY advised further that this bar patron mentioned some name at 
that time for the alleged part owner in Dallas; however, he cannot 
recall the name at this time. He added, however, that when be had 
heard RUBY's name on television, he thought possibly the bar patron 
may have mentioned RUBY, but he is not positive and it was just a 
thought that crossed his mind at the time. 

DAY contluded that the above information is the only 
information that be furni!hed to Channel 7, )J12 Television Station 
in Denver, and that he did not state that he thought he had ever 
seen RUBY anyvd.here. DAY stated he was unable to furnish additional 
information concerning this matter. 

on  12/1/63 	et  Lakewood, Colorado 	DN 89-41 
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Do.  December 1, 1963 

w 
DN T-3 	advised the only information he had heard 

about JACK RUBY was that there had been a news broadcast on a Denver 
television station that others were discussing to the effect that 
RUBY may have some connection with SID KING who runs a local bar 
with "strippers" and that: he, in the past, had some connection with 
JOHNNIE DE ANDREA and SAM CALVARESI. 

• 
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Date 
 December  1, 1963  

0.) 
DN T-2 	adviAed that he is thoroughly familiar with 

the operatic= and ownership of Sid Ring's Crazy Horse Bar, 1211 
East Colfax Avenue, Denver, Colorado, and that JACK RUBY of Dallas, 
Texai, has no interest whatsoever in this establishment. Source 
advised further that he does not believe that SID KING is even 
acquainted with JACK RUBY. 

on  11/25/63  et  Denver, Colorado • 	n1.0  DN 89-41 
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X.RAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGAT.1 

Doti, 
	December 1, 1963 

ALVARESI, 
_rade, advised JACK RUBY was unknown to him. He advised JOHNNIE 
DE ANDREA and he, CALVARESI, were partners for years in the old 
Belmont and be never beard JOHNNIE speak of knowing RUBY and is 
sure RUBY never visited the club. He advised he felt if DE ANDREA 
had known RUBY that he, SAW:2 CALVARESI, would have known of it 
or met RUBY, as during the years they were partners, they were also 
socially close. 

cm  11/25/63  et  Wheat Ridge, Colorado 	Fit. t  DN 89-41 
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FEDEFtAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATa, 

Opt."  December  1, 1963  

444, 
Mrs. VIRG1N1 DE ANDREA, 4646 QW.MfAtreeti  advised JOHNNIE 

DE ANDREA was unavailable, hwever, she had been treasurer in both the 
Belmont Club and the Five O'Clock. Club, Denver, Colorado, which they 
previously bad interets in and later sold, and she had never heard 
of JACK RUBY before the current publicity. She advised JOHNNIE has 
never even mentioned to her knowing a JACK RUBY and when the current 
news stories were released, he did not know RUBY, to her knowledge, 
as they had discussed the stories about RUBY. 

On  11/25/63  et 	Denver,.  Colorado 	Fib 	DN 84-41 
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Do.  December 1, 1963 

(.1) 

W. JOHN L DE ANDREA, 4646.Grove,[03-ner of_theiHatinet 
_Lounge, 15000 West Co fax, Lakewood, Colorado, advised that he has never 
had, in the past, nor has be presently any business dealings with JACK 
RUBY of Dallas, Texas. Pe stated further that be does not know RUBY 
and has no recollection of ever having heard of him prior to the kill-
ing of LEE HARVEY OSWALD. 

:111&44.JX.lisi,41_1;.1)  

",atet)r.Z2//iii_dr.e.-  
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EDEFtAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATIJ , 

Oat* 
 December 1, 1963 

(1) 

. DN T-4 	advised that as of one mon ago JACK RUBY 
of Dallas, Texas, va.7. krcrwn to be an associate of PAM" (last 
name unknown), owner et "Pappy's Showland" in Di  las, Tyr as.  Source 
advised that he dees 	kr,ow the basis or extent of association 
between these indivi eial s. Source is not personally acquainted vrith 
JACK RUBY or "PAM" (last name unknow0.. Source uenable to furnish 
additional informatt.on. 

• 
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Dot.  Decevber 1, 1963  
(1) 

1 	THORWALV WALM: AVE,IT,D 	1755 Cali feria Street Denver, 
Cglitudo, and Houlsscrsf 	emirs .Hotel at the afcremeationed 
address, adv.! • • d as fel 1 ows : 

After vloang JAM AllSY's picture on television yester-
day, November 24, 1983, he, wade geaeral cow:Le:as to several persons 
in the Sears Hotel to the, effect that he had known RUBY. Upon 
interview, SANDVE stated, however, that when he was working for 
a leather ccrxparl-_. 11%  Dal las two or three years ago, he had fre-
quented the Catmsel Club on Ccesuerce Street in Dallas. Re advised 
that he had bee-4 in the club oft about fifteen or twenty occasions. 
He also knew that RUBY was the owner of the Carousel, but was ac-
quainted with *L&BY only on R aural basis. He explained his 
relationship with RIA1Y by Static., that he knew him rely well 
enough to say, "PO Jaok," whin he saw RUBY. 

SAND :9'E further stated that 	was well liked by the 
people who knew Pram, although he had heard that RUBY was known at 
that time to be high tempezlid and a "tough guy." He advised that 
RUBY was known to have doted "strippers" at the Carousel. 

SANLIVE state] that ht has not sent ear heard from RUBY 
since he, SANYJE, had beta in Dallas; two or three years ago. lie 
denied lmcwinr. anyttans Speelf lc. stout ItUWE's background or as-
sociates other than as stated herein. 

on  11/25/63  5, brim..., re.lnrade 	Fik 0  DE Pc)-41 
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w 
	 6,„  Dec elver 1, 1963 

_Sczgeaut...F.) 	OWON, Shift comg4Adpr.,..Worado.Springs, 
E.9.12I142, Ttlict.Dzpiammt, advii7a that at approximately 5:00 P.M., 
November 25, 190, city ful driver A. E. max reported to him that 
on this date a roman inde on his bus and in conversation about news 
paper article., in 1or-a1 rte.IA regarding killing of LEE HARVEY OSWALD 
by suspect JACK LECN PITT, claimed that ber ex-husband and RUBY were 
stepbrothers. 

on  11/25/63  
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eF_DERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGAT. C , 

Oen  December 1, 1963 

.6111:44);;Le 
Mr. ANDRA sIENGLE, 620„Prairie Roads.Colorado Springs, 

Colorado, bus driver, ity Transit Company, advised that at 1:30 
P.M., this date he picked up a stout woman in her sixties, wearing 
white waitress garb at Riowa and Tejon Streets, and dropped her at 
corner of Colorado Avenue and Thirtythird Street, Colorado Springs. 

Re said she commented about photograph of JACK LEON RUBY 
in local paper and said that RUBY was a stepbrother of her sister's 
ex-husband. 

On  11/25/63  et  Colorado Springs, Colo.  Filo t AB L.1141 	  
Special Agents EDWARD J. RODGERS,. Jr., 

by  _..and RANSOM A. WHiT1LE:#ks 	 Oet• dictetfti  1211/63 	 

This documeet cantata* lbolther recommendations oar comelootons of Ow eel. it I. th. properly of 111e rat owl Is leaned to 
Pow egroacyj  U and Um coolest* are met to be distributed outside year eseeey. 

t/ 



ro-so: Mow. 14140) IFOLRAt. BUitFAII OF INVESTIGALL 

Dote  December 1. 1963  

4: 
Krs. EON OL C00% 01 No 	 advised her asst 

is SAR ‘STANDIrER, & SO 	 Hrs. 	_t_azdifer of Dallas, 
exets exact address v./Uricwit). She, s4;a4ed &et sister's husband is 

known as BEM" and she. recalls he. onto said tot hael a half-brother 
named JACK RWSENSTEIN, %act sht eahnst recall Vien he said it or 
the circumstances surroandins bit staberwent. She stated she has 
never net RUBENSTE IN. 

on  11/25/63  et  C.11r1 ,3^ SrlIngs, Colo. Fos 	WI 89-41  

Special Agent n lihwAr) .1. RODGERS, .lt., 
by  and RANSW  A. 111!ItTrY:p• 	 _Dote dictated --1.2416.3• 

TIBIA dipeufward comet*. 'w ith..., 	 {Kr rOIN•rIN.1•81•• 	MP rat. it 118 the property of the rat see Is seem,. to 
year ....c71  M sod its erode/Its ore e 4 t -• 	ritatribetell eeteldr goof stoney. 

P• 

e_./yArrs Luadi /* 



ra.3•2 	14140) 	 .EDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGA1 

Oahe  December  1, 1963  

Ul 

JANE BURNS, 	 West_Cafe, advised EDNA ROL- 
COM3 used to w 	for her as waitress and said she has propensity 
to "tell lots of lies", is "two-faced," "vindictive" and "a letter-
writer," and "wants to be important." 

Oa  11/25/63  et  Colorad Springs, Colo. 
Special Agents -EDWARD J. RODGERS, Jr., 

by —.63kBANSDELA.JEUMLE4kr 

Filo 	DN 89-41 

Dote dictotod 	19/1163  
raft document contetae 'wither toconmentletlone stow conclu•bute id the nil. It le the soopetlly of the rat sad Is lassmtd te 
door sgeocy; m end tio-cooteete ere sot to be dtettlbuted outside Yost sleety. 
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PV-301 Cflov. 1e2t40) 	 - EDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGAT3.  

D„,„  Dec ether 1_, 1963 

w 
4  NY JOSEPH S UDOLS, 217 South El.paso, Colorado Springs;,:04rt ,. 

advised that he does 	knoWMESIAMNIFERs exact address in 
Dallas, but has never itAollort Mr. STANDIFER t ave any connection 
whatsoever with JAC& RIAZENSTEI.N. Re stateys,  TANDIFE was clean- - 

.% A.g establishTent Workor sakw, hati brothers named agFE.fin utuirr . - - I - - - .1  1_____44"  . 
,V(STigiplfli. Mt stated hls CVIA daughter, Mrs. WALTER 	ORZECNOWSKI, 

407 North Cate Parki.syj_m 	ct 00,...io, may tuncrw STANDIFER's address. 

on  11/25/63 	et  C01.1.4.10,1 Slritms Colo. 	File  I  DN 89-41  
Special Ageilts 	J. RODGERS. Jr., 

by  and RANSOM A. Will mt. d r 	Dot. (Nowa  12/1/63  
'Mb doeureim1 emboli.e swatter teeosees...ndillens wee eonclusIoas N Ow rel. I. Is I. 1011111er17 lat.. rot sad is loomed le 
'our airmen 11 sad Us' contents ere see 10 be diattlIsslod ofttaIde your steamy. 

rot 



irD4112 	I-!I.sO) 	 FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVEST1GAT, 

1 
	 Deis  November 29, 1963  

JAME SULLIVAN, 1405 Downi S.treet,_Apartmet Number 1 
penver. Colora4Q, advised t at J 	UMETT originally comes from 
Houston, Texas. is a burglar, and 	possibly have connections 
with JACK R BY of Dallas, Texas. He paid BRUMETT is a friend of 
Mrs. B. L SHAFER, 612Z_RiverviewAlay, Houston. SHAFER resided 
1117griters Manor, a motel in Denver, from November 6, 1963, to 
'November 19, 1963. SULLIVAN advised he took S 	R to the air- 

port in Denver on November 19, 1963, where she arded a Braniff 
airplane destined to Dallas, and then MouSton. During the ride 
to the airport, SHAFER made the statement, " 	DT vould never 
be elected again." SULLIVAN advised this etas ent may have 
been entirely innocent; however, in his opinion might have some 
significance in connection with the assassinati of President . 
KENNEDY. SULLIVAN advised that SHAFER made num rous long-distance 
telephone calls to Texas, during her stay at V tors' Minor. 
SULLIVAN was unable to furnish any additional formation. 

'1/27/63 

 

in  Denver,  'Colorado 

 

DN 89-41 

 

    

tat. dictatod 

This doesampat camels, minket reeeemeedetieris set commission el the rat. It Is the propett, at Ike Fill ttisd Is teases to 
P' esioacy; ft end its cadent* are set le ho distributed eeteide sew elescy. 

f ? 
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YD-3U 	1-15-401 

AM, 	
.■•■•■ 

Cc, irEDERAL BUREAU OF INVEST1GA'a 

 

w 
	 Dot,  November 29, 1963 

NELL HART, Desk Clerk, Writers' Manor, Denver, Colorado, 
adviied that Mrs. E. L. SHAFER made long-distance calls to Houston, 
Texas, to the following nuMbers: 

November 8, 1963 JA 8-6189 

November 11, 1963 - 667-9375 

November 13, 1963 - JA 6-4739 

There was no record of any calls made to Dallas, Texas. 

Mrs. HAM advised further that Mrs. SHAFER was a white 
female about thirty years of age and gave the following address 
when registering at Writers' Manor: 6327 Riverview Way, Houston, 
Texas. She stayed in Room 107 and was at this establishment from 
November 6, 1963, to November 19, 1963, at which time she checked 
out. Mrs. HART concluded she was unable to furnish any additional 
information. 

,, 	11/27/63  •t  Denver, Colorado 	Feb, 	DN 89-41  

by  Special Agent RICHARD L. CAMPBELL:mfdkrDate  dictoted 	11/27/63 

?lite deesseent cantata. %either recommendations •ar camisoles@ 
Teter eessey; It eat atm contests we see lo b. dieblbeted 'Weide 	 4111 	PrePertril4 	rai .14 as  1.116.1111. 
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$EDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGAI 

1 	 Dot.  December 1, 1963 

SAME 	YERS, 3104 Carson  StUtt,_Aurora...Colarlds46 
telephonically a vixed that his daughter, JUDITH ANNE MEYERS, 
who is a student at rite University of Colorado, Boulder, related 
to him on the morning tf Vex/ember 24, 1963, that she thought 
possibly about cm war ago when baby sitting for ROBERT SHANKS, 
who lived on the adj-:rant, block of Blackhawk Street in Aurora, 
she had received a eione call from an individual who possibly 
left the message th*r "RUBY" had called. 

Mr. MEYERS advised he was reporting this inasmuch as 
ROBERT SHANKS is related to SAMUEL SHANKS who is presently 
incarcerated in JeffPrt,,rt County Jail, Golden, Colorado, awaiting 
trial for the pure r' ^f ROBERT ROBBINS. Re also advised he under-
stood SHANKS ham hoPn fr the bar business and since he had read 
that JACK RUBY WAS a k/tr owner in Dallas there could possibly be 
some connection bctwren them. 

11/26/63 	kirlra, Colorado 

   

DN 09-41 

  

       

       

by  Special Agent WILLtAh R. RALL/mf 

 

Dot* die/coots 	11/26/63  

  

   

Tlas doessottot esstotop setther rereststendstioes set torte lestoos si 	rat. it 4s lb* property of the rat sow is zoos.. to vow ottoosit  ft sett Us contests ere set to be ditstrtboted oststd• Tutu 4111ettell• 
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EDERAL BUREAU OF INVEST1GATC 

1 	 0/0. _DerAmbsza.19113_ 

JUDIW ANN 	!IRS, Freshman, University of Colorado, 
Boulder, Colorado, 	inte.rviexm4 at herAkuroxa„Colorado, 
residence, ICAL.4...C4rierv.,Stteet,Ard_she-advised that she had 
earlier related to her parentis information to the effect that 
while baby sitting for ROBERT SHANKS at 3012 Allskhawk.Streat, 
Aurora, about one year aso, she tee 	d a phone call from an 
individual who told herb* 	' HANKS that "RUBY" had called 
when she inforped the toile., that neither MAX nor ROBERT SHANKS 
was home at the tim*.. 

Elsa MIMS, vAo is 18 years of age, advised that 
since relating this criforpoki4so to her parents a few days ago, 
she now reca.113 'evict sht.had received, while baby sitting for 
the SHANKSet for the alt year-amd a half, other calls for 
ROBERT SHAM or his fadAfey, FVU(StikNKS, from an individual who 
told her tc tell theintkrendar bed called and now because of 
this believe*. possibly titcantabr.lve call she had told her 
parents about waS olSo 4-ropm"MY" and not "RUBY." She also 
related thst she reco.iled.this individual told her to tell MAX 
SHANKS that he coaad teach Monet his restaurant the next day. 
She related that Rogge,' SHANKS)  father, MAX, lived with him at 
the Blackhawl,  address in Avrort and also that S 	. 'KS, who is t2.db, 
related to RoBserSIWAS, aiso resided at the Bl dkhawk address '--- -- 
for a short tie- try tketatttr part of 1962. 

. 	• 	Ms:, *YRS istAired shelved never heard JACK RUBY'. name 
mentioned nor Pied *ay ‘nforinablon evor come to her attention 
while baby sittins -Corthe.SH4NKSes that would indicate they 
had any connecti6r with 1.111Y. 	

iii/itella-14: 
His!. ME-YEAS tainted out ROBERT SHANKS And his wife 

separated or dtvorcegt approximately six months ago and, because 
of this, she bets Ac4:tiab sat for them since that time. She 
also advised that their 	et '3012-Blacklunek "is now vacant 
and that she knew. 08 .... -... I., was out on bond on a charge 
filed against him as of% • ceessery to the fact in the murder case 
of ROBERT ROBBINS, Denver boo 	who was murdered in Jefferson 

County, Colotad, re kagilt. 7, 1963. 

o.  11/26/63 	--rA, Colorado _ 	filo ,  ON 89-41  

• Special AgPnt Wit!..lAM J. MALONE/mf 	 11/26/63  
itY  	 Dot. divot.. 

This document ocelots. rbotth.r r.commeorlotIees ace cenetost000 et the FBI. It to tho property et the FBI mei to torree4 to 
peer .gamy; It sad ea voutonts are II VA to be distrIbeted *sickle swat siraey. 

Z 
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r041111 146.411) 	 .;EDE RAI_ BUREAU OF INVESTIGA ‘, 

1 	 Data  December 1, 1963 

Mr. J. IVANIVJF OSENBERG,Eclissrand_Puillisher, 
"Berald-Dispatchl  314 deral Boulevard, Denver, Colorado, 
advised that "TONY," the proprietor at a steak house located 
at 3rd and Federal, had mentioned to him recently that an 
individual had been in his establishment and mentioned that he 
had known JACK RUBY of Dallas, Texas, at one time. ROSENBERG 
was unable to elabcrate on this information. 

0.11/27/63 	at  Denver_, Colorado 

 

Fit. f  DN 89-41 

 

   

SAC SCOTT J. laPNER/mf 	 12/1/63  	 Dot. dictated 

This docusreet testate, "wither receameadattoes ate towelustoes Ms rim It Is Itto property of the rat sod is Issoo4 to 
Vast ttoosies; 81 sod Us desteets ere alit le be distributed outside rest assocs. 

rl 



feD-SOlt 	11-1S140) 	 ,EDERAL BUREAU OF 1NVESTIGAT 

1 	
Doh, 

 December 1, 1963 

Mr. TON' AYEP515,ErsualsAsa....a...the.Colutribine_Steak 
House 300 Federa 	 Denver„Colarado advised that 
some time during the past week an individual whose name he does 
not know but whc he vc-uld describe as a white male, about 30 
years of age, MAP ir hift business establishment and made the 
remark that he foimr.rly knew JACK RUBY of Dallas, Texas. Mr 
APERGIS was unable tf• recall whether or not this man made any 
other statement conterning RUBY. He further stated that at 
the time he believed this man was merely talking to MAW people 
think that he had been "around a little bit." Mr. APERGIS 
added that in his orinii'm this van probably does not know RUBY 
at all. Be added, how :Ater, that this man formerly resided 
somewhere ip the neigttl)oYhot+d bask cf his steak house but had 
moved away within tIte ;a4t year and bis present whereabouts is 
unknown. Re did recall that the man was married, had no 
children, and pctLiblr formerly lived at 2841 or 2839 West 3rd 
Avenue, Denver. Re advised these properties are owned and 
managed by Century tsel Ettate, 351 Federal Boulevard, Denver. 

Mr. Anna!: 7, 11-.1-luded that he was unable to furnish 
any additional itUt;-.eti-n. 

&  11/27/63 	1:1,:r.vPi, Colorado 

Special Agents BERMN C. COFEI% 
by  and RICHARD L. ChrritELLted 

Fikt  DN 89-41 

Dote dictate.,A  12/1/63  

This deasoness ceeleise writhe, reecasnoPsdelions war conclusions el the rim h as the property el the eel sad Is loomed to 
year eeeroay; N sad Ise centrals orp set Is t•P distribotad outside Test oolowey. 
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DERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGAT ( 

1 	 -Doh,  December 1, 1963  

Nt. WENT EN C OSENBERG, Century...Realty, 151 Federal 
Boulevard, Denver, olo 0 adviseraat he owns and rents the • 
duplexes at 2841 	2 	"est 3rd Avenue, Denver. Be advised 
further that he haa talked to TONY APERGIS concerning the White, 
male individual whomoAtfone4 JACK RUBY to APERGIS. Be advised 
that all of his Bumam‘s fm the above duplexes, since they were 
built, have been couples with children. He advised further 
that he had searched his chi rent receipt book and had been 
unable to locate the. 'wives o any person or former tenant who 
would fit the descrApHon of the man given by TONY APERGIS. 

Be concludol that he was unable to furnish any ad- 
ditional ihfermhOlendOt4hts 4Awmi hcwever, if he learned any- . 
thing further canttrmims this wetter, he would immediately notify 
the FBI. 

00,  11/27/63  et Del;--t. Colorado 	FiNg  ON 89-41 
Special Agents SFFtitti C. COFER 

by 	and RICHARD L. t,Ahl'ITIValf  

 

Dot. dietoto4  12/1/63 

 

  

?Ms deresbeat condoles **Ober tper.s..*...olonovis so,  conelvelowe 04 the r•I. ill Ss not poreperty et this rat sad Is Isesod to 
pass seebay; M sad us contests SIP wet so be distrIbeted butaill• user swum,. 
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rase: Mow. 1-1140) 	 !FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVEST1GA1 

1 
	 Dot.  December 1. 1961 

Mrs. JEANN ENELL, 6_5i4X.row-Street, Lakewood. 
Colors 	personally personally c e to the Denver FBI Office, to furnish 
the following  informs ion* 

Mti:-WENELL stated that she has a ineighbor,.MARGO 
TILDEN, who resides at 85 Yarrow Lakewood.) She advised further 
that on the morning  of WEviaer 27, 1.961: Mrs. TILDEN came to 
her house to visit and during  their conversation they discussed 
the assassination of President KENNEDY and the killing  of LEE 
HARVEY OSWALD by JACK RUBY. Mrs. TILDEN stated that she was 
formerly a show girl - acrobatic dancer and that she knows JACK 
RUBY of Dallas, Texas. She indicated further that she formerly 
worked for RUBY in Dallas.  

Mrs. BENELL stated she mentioned to Mrs. TILDEN 
how sorry she felt for the KENNEDY family and.Mts. TILDEN 
stated she felt sorry for OSWALD because he was "only a young  
boy with a heart and soul." She further stated that "KENNEDY 
had gone way too far out on this foreign situation." 

Mrs. BENELL stated she also mentioned to Mrs. TILDEN 
that she felt so had that OSWALD didn't live long  enough to 
talk. Mrs. TILDEN answered, "Well,' don't worry, they'll get 
it all by the time they get through with RUBY." 

Mrs. BENELL concluded that she does not know the 
significance of the above information but that if Mrs. TILDEN 
is acquainted with MrX. RUBY she might be able to furnish ad-
ditional background information concerning  him. Mrs. BENELL 
was unable to furnish any further information. 

at  11/27/63  40  Denver, Colorado 	Fn./  OF 89-41 

fry 

	

	 Dote dictated 	12/1/63 
Special Agent RICHARD L. CAMPEELL/mf 

This document postale" twitter tecosmoudetioss Ile/ eosetusioss M the r•t. • ta tie property of tiro rat end Is tossed to 
roar tease/: It sad Its esetests art sot to be distributed Weld* you tiossey. 

.e" 



FD-sol Mee. 14$4S) 	ck,  .EDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGAT'—( 

Dot*  December 1.. 1963 

Mrs. G. R. (.MARGO) TILDEN, 85 Yarrow Street, Lakewood, 
Colorado, advised, after unsuccessful attempts to locate her on 
November 27 and 28, 1963, that she had lived in the State of 
Texas for the greftter part of her life and that she was formerly 
employed as a hostess at the Keyboard Club, 8030 Long Point Road, 
Houston, Texas, from about 1961 to February, 1963. She stated 
that in the past she has also appeared as an acrobatic dancer at 
some clubs in Houston but never in Dallas, Texas. She stated 
that she is not acquainted with JACK RUBY and has never met him. 
She added that she snw a man one time in the Keyboard Club, Houston, 
who somewhat resembled RUBY but that she could not say it was be. 

Mts. TILDEN stated she may hive mentioned to someone 
that she knew JACK UBIt but that she in fact did nct. 

She stated further that she is a good friend of 
President LYNDON JOHNSON and then subsequently during the inter-
view stated that she had not in fact met Mt. JOHNSON but had 
seen him on occasions. 

Mrs. TILDEN stated further that she was nct in 
sympathy with the late President KENNEDY's foreign policy and 
that she did in fact feel sorry forcLEE HARVEY OSWALD because 
be was a mixed-up b'y. She repeated again that she does not 
now nor has she ever known JACK RUBY and she could furnish no 
information about him. 

01.  11/29/63 	Lakewood, Colorado 	Fit. I  DN 89-41  
Special Agents DAVID W. YATES 

by  and RICHARD L. CAMPBELL/mf 	 12/1/63 Dot. dictotod 

'Mb does...eat acetifies **(Mot reeessemiedeiless wer eemelesiose .t the FBI. It as Ow properly .1 the nu sad Is Issood to 
roar *gooey; I owl Us t omelets me sot to be distributed outside rout oilipacy. 

Li 



PD-102 	1-7140) 	 ,EDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGAT. 

Dot,  December 1, 1963 

MARY 	00K, also known as Mrs. Jame-AC:4, 1235...Grant. 
StreeLARArtment 	Denver dancer at 400 Club, 400 Seventeenth 
Street, Denver, known as "Darling Star'; stated she met RUBY just 
before Christmas, 1962. She was working amateur shows and worked 
one show nightly for RUBY until about April, 1963, arriving at 
club few minutes before her act, and leaving immediately after-
wards. 

She stated she knew him only as employer and had no 
knowledge of his past or present activities, associates, political 
sentiments, law-enforcement contacts or acquaintance with LEE HAR-
VEY OSWALD. 

11/25/63  et  Denver, Colorado 	Fa.,  DN 89-41 on 	   

Special Agents HERMAN C. COFER 
16, --and-T-r-WOODROW-ROBERT 	. 

 

Dot. (Nowa 

 

12/1/63 

 

   

Tble decompose cookies 'wither toceowseedetkets sot conekelons of the rat. It Is eh. oterstlf Nebo rmf mod I. Lws.l to 
row ooseacyj It eat Ile Cooknots ere sot le be dIstrlbetod outside your elloself• 
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Ct .DERAL BUREAU OF 1NVESTIGAT 

Dot.  December 1, 1963 

eg5RCAN, also known as Mrs. Williagan, 1124. 
Xen_thia...Streetf * Datver,.Colorado, dancer at 400 Club as "Tawnsly. 
A4el," stated she worke4 for RUBY in Dallas, Texas, as dancer 
off and on from April, 1}62„ until March, 1963. She stated she 
heard he was from ChicaFr, but had no knowledge of any of his 
Chicago, or Dallas ass: antes or contacts.  or activities. She had 
no personal association with him and his political sentiments, 
contacts with law enforcement or acquaintance with LEE HARVEY 
OSWALD were unknown. 

on  11/25/63  m  Denver=  Colorado 	Fa.,  DN 89-41  
Special Agents*HERPIAN C. COFER 

ity_and-2.-1100DROV-ROBERIS41kr • 	Dot. dietotoff —12/11123 	 
flies doesaost cootalas 'tomtit' tecoototen4otioos ago conclusions 01 the rat. It to the peopotlY 	th• ra Mid V loottoll to 
post ogooeys tt sod Ito contents we not Sc be dialtlitotodettftde your obtotel. 



ram Ow.. 14140) 
	

EDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGA1 

Doe  December 1„ 1963 

(.1) 	 • 
/
0-‘)/' 

J IUMPHNEY, alsoicnown as Ws. lIa 	umphney,JUI 
Pennsylvania .SC 	Denver,' former dancer at Club 400, Denver, .17,, .. 
16nown as "J 	aborr stated she was working amateur shows in 	1:n-1.1.:. 
Dallas in December, 1962, and went to Carousel Club on a Friday 
night and asked for a job. RUBY asked her to come to his apart- 
ment at unrecalled address in Oak Cliff section and he would hire 
her as a professional dancer. She went to his apartment and he 
made "perverted sexual advances" to her. She explained this per- 
version by stating that he only wanted to rub against ber leg, 
which she would not agree to and that he did not insist on or 
propose sexual intercourse. She signed a six-month contract at 
$90.00 per-week for three shows nightly. After working about 
ten days she became ill and was off for a week and was fired. 
She has had no subsequent contact with RUBY and knows nothing 
about his associates, activities, political sentiments, law- 
enforcement contacts or acquaintance with LEE HARVEY OSWALD. 

11/25/63  w  Denver Colorado 	FIN/  DN 89-41  On 

Special Agents HERMAN C. COFER 
by  and T. WOODROW ROBERTSLIkr  

 

Dote dictated 12/1/63  

 

  

  

This document testate. Neither recommendations am coneleeloos el tire rs:. It Is the property .1 Ito rsi sad le loseed to 
year eerosey; II sod Ite'reetestla are sot I. be distributed astride Teel *gooey. 
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c FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGA1 t 

 

De,.  Dec either 1, 1963 
(1) Li.. 	 Ai; Vlr ‹, 

JOI 	. GILL, rancher, advised he employed HAR 	EN 
approximately 1947 to 1949. He described PEDEN then as a yo 	term 
boy who was &very good VI::  but lacked intelligence. 

041--412.& 
He advised in approximated; 1949, PEDEN married a prosti- 

tutes Zon,: last name unknown. PEDED left ranch in 1949, to get 
other employment, and about one year .13o, PEDEN wrote a letter to 
MC GILL which MC GILL and wife could not understand because the 
text meant nothing to them as PEDEN wrote about things unfamiliar 
to them. At that time PEDEN was possibly mentally unbalanced and 
in need of psychiatric treatment. NC GILL feels PEDEN now trying 
to get some publicity. 	''' fiEPAPI. i I q < 

In the summet of 1948, Pt:GILL EP JUAN, last name un-
known, eighteen years old;  five feet eight cites tall, weighing 
150 pounds, brown eyes, in a local bar, Laramie, Wyoming. JUAN 
was wealthy and was from Columbia,joglbAmylca, where his 
parents were wealthy farmers and had other relatives high in 
government circles. JUAN had attended two or more universities 
in United States on scholarships and was attending the University 
of Wyoming. JUAN w.” a good looking individual who liked to wine 
and dance women and often got into fights. .---t 

in. n r ALLEZ 

In VIEW of his drinking and figh.,g, JUAN had a 

iL  
-chauffeur and bodyguard whose name was JA 	' TRICIAN (phonetic), 
correct spelling unlenown. KATRICIAN was 	ut thirty-five years 
of age, six feet tall, two hundred pounds, and in 1948, had a 
brother, name unknowv, who was a tackle or guard on Washington .14kz  
Redskins Football Team. 

MC CILL invited JUAN and KATRICIAN to his ranch, where 
they visited two or three times that week. 

JUAN liked the United States and never made any state-
ments against it. MC CILL never saw KATRICIAN carry a gun, 
although he mentioned he could carry one so long as he ves body-
guard for JUAN. KATRICIAN made no statements against the United 

on  11/27/63 	 DN 89-41 

Special Agents.ROBERT G. GUSTAFSON 
Irf --and--JESSE-C,_WOMBAcK4per 	Date dictated 	12/1/63 

Thlo docissont coattails. oolobot tocoomoodoIlotto aro conclusions* 0. lb. Fill. it is the lompoorty of dm rat suss is loomed to 
70111, 	 U ow/ Ito cements Ste sot to be ottotribotod ostoadoixat otpottey, 
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• 
States, and NC GILL has no additional background. JUAN apparently 
attended several universities because he was dismissed from them 
because of his drinking and love life. 

MC GILL stated he has seen photographs of RUBY on tele-
vision and in the papers and 'said RATRICIAN is not identical with 
RUBY. 

NC GILL stated RATRICIAN impressed him as "a -big stupid 
dumb person." 

/.1 
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1 	 Dot,  December 1, 1963 

Mr. JAMES J1  CAMERON of 5152_0.endPnin,.Dallas,..TeltsP. 
telephone DAvis 7-4f58, employed by McCord Music Company, Dallas, 
wjs interviewed at the home of an acquaintance, .RO,BERT,X, LEE 
ILLIAMSON„ 112 corne11,1Widefield„Colorado, where CAMERON and 
his wife are visiting for the holidays. 

CAMERON advised he is acquainted with JACK RUBY only 
insofar as he has been a customer at the Vegas Club operated by 
RUBY. He stated he does not know RUBY personally and has never 
met or seen, to his knowledge, LEE HARVEY OSWALD. He stated that 
in conversation with the WILLIAMSONs, he speculated that RUBY 
might have a syndicate connection but had no definite information 
of any kind regarding this. 

On 11/30/63 	of 

Special Agents 

bi 
and RANSOM A. 

Thle doeumont comet*s welthor teeoetwoodellons oaf cosehmloe• *I the rat. It GO the property et IIIMI rat mid tr toesid is 
poor ooeseys U sod tle'eoolttts due sot to bo distributedyield* you soubey. 
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Widefield, Colorado 	EH,'  DN 89-41 
WALLACE G. HAGUE 
WHITTLE/mf Dot. diatom'  11/30/63  
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATE(  

NI.  December 1, 1963 

w 
A review of the current telephone directory, Mountain 

States Telephone, reflects that telephone number 388-1249 is listed 
to MORRIS RUTLAND, 300 Elm, Denver, Colorado. 

on  11/29/63  et  Denver, Colorado 

  

DN 89-41 

   

   

by  Special Agent RICHARD L. CAMPBELLdkr 	INco.  2 	2 	12/1/63  ., 
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FD-30I Mew. I-2140) 	 -EDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGAT.'( 

D„,„  Decenber 1, 1963 
(1) 

Hr. MORRIS RUTLAND, 525 University Building, Denver, 
advised that be is an attorney-at-law, and that he resides at • 
300 Elm, Denver, Colorado. 

W. RUTLAND continued that be is a first cousin of 
JACK L. RUBY of Dallas, Texas. Be elaborated by stating that 
his father was a brother of RUBY's mother. Be continued that 
he is not positive that be has ever met JACK RUBY and has def-
inately had no evitact with 1im for the past twenty years. 

,tatr-Art-T.Le 
:JD advised that he has kept iv contact with MARIAN 

of Chicago, Ill inois. sister of JACK RUS7, and that she 
has visited In his K717- nver, Salerade, several times, the 
last time being 11,  Sept.ember, 1963. 

He advixed further that he and his wife invited MARIAN 
CARROLL to att end his srm's Bar Mitzvah ceremony. 

RUTLAND advised that it is possible that MARIAN CARROLL 
may have been in contact with her brother, JACK RUBY, from his 
home in Denver, Colorado, during one of her visits here. 

RUTLAND advised further that he recalls that in 1944, 
or 1945, when he was pasing through Chicago, Illinois, when he 
was in the military service, he visited RUBY's parents' home; . 
however, he does nn.c.rccall RIMY,being therejnr,seeing hire,. 

X-A)tiLe24)Sr442.4iv 
Be st'ated further that besides MARIAN CARROLL, be 

believes RUBY he a married sister, ,INTA■jlast name unknown, with 
whom he is assliaLed in business in Dallas, psi; a married 
sister,lagEN last name unknown, who he believes resides itheiP.41,ti&i:d; 
Chicago, Minas. and a parried sister, ANNE, `last name unknown, 
who is believed to reAUde in Chicago, .thinolg. Be cant nu 
that to his Itnmolefige JACK R 	has three brothers, 	UBEN- 
mu, address unkpnimi; E. 	RUBENSTEIN, believed to 	e.  1.6-- 	•■• • 

eld P 

on  11/29/63  e,  Deriver, Colorado 	File  I  DN 89-41 

Special Agent RTCHARD L. CAMPBELL 
1Y-404-DAM  W.  TATESIjkir 	 Dos. distet•el 
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(a) 

Detroit, Michigan, and S 	UBENSTEIN, believed to reside it Dallas. 

RUTLAND advised that he is unable to speculate on any 
reason that JACK RUBY might have had for shooting LEE HARVEY OSWALD 
except possibly grief over the death of President KENNEDY. Be con-
tinued that he has no knowledge of any un-American views held by 
JACK RUBY and he stated he is unable to furnish any additional 
information concerning this matter. 

f7if 



IrD..3.2 Mew. 14)40) 	c FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGAT ( 1  

1 	 Dots  December 1, 1963  

Mr. 	 LER, Imo  yef 26th Avenue,..Denver, 
Sanzado, telepho BE 7-6341, advised that on the evening of 
November 24, 1963, he and a group of other persons were sitting 
at a table at the Matinee Lounge, Lauver, discussing the 
assassination of President KENNEDY. 

BUTLER advised that a girl, who is employed at the 
Matinee Lounge as a barmaid, was off duty and sitting at the 
table also. She made the statement that she had worked for 
JACK RUBY in one of his places in Willits about two years ago 

. and that she was of the opinion that RUBY was acquainted with 
LEE HARVEY OSWALD in view of the fret' OSWALD was seen in RUBY'S 
establishment. 

BUTLER stated that everyone at the table was drinking, 
although he did not know if anyone was drunk at that time. 
BUTLER stated he did not know this girl's name nor could he 
remember her well enough to give a description of her. 

on  12/1/63  st  Denver. Colorado 	Foo l  DN 89-41  

Special Agent RICHARD L. CAMPBELL/mf 	 12/1/63  ti  Special 	dictotod 
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Dot.  December 1, 1963 

(1) 

DN T-5 	advised that he had flown his plane to 
Dallas, Texas, on November 25, 1963. Source advised that there 
had been a meeting of the Board of Directors of the Sweetwater 
Corporation in Dallas, on Tuesday, November 26, 1963. 

Re advised that prior to the meeting, some of his 
business associates had been at the Ring's Club, which is located 
on the sixth floor of the Adolphis Hotel in Dallas, around noon on 
November 26, 1963, at which time there had been conversation among 
his business associates about the death of President JOHN F. KENNEDY 
and also about JACK RUBY, night club owner, shooting LEE HARVEY 
OSWALD. 

/Source advised that one of his busip ss associates, 
EDWIN B 'JORDAN, who is a son-in-law of L. F ORRIGAN, a wealthy land. 
ownerin allas, had mentioned that the C.G.C. Realty Company, 
located on the 17th floor at 211 North Ervay Street, owns the build-
ing that JACK RUBY rents for his Vegas Club. Source advised that it 
was his understanding that JORDAN bad known RUBY for ten years or so 
and would be in a position to probably furnish information concern-
ing RUBY and possibly RUBY'S close.  associates. 

Source related that JORDAN stated RUBY was a 52-year-old 
individual who bad the mind of a 10-year-old. 

Source related that also on 	S
tki 

,71M7F1SZar_and manager 
1t-the,..Zines.Jelub.located on the silt 	oor of the Adolphis Hotel, 
was also acquainted with RUBY and could probably furnish informa-
tion regarding RUBY's associates and activities. 

On  11/29/63  et  Denver, Colorado 	DN 19-41 

by  Special Agent LEROY W. GREEN:ikr 	Dots dictated  12/1/63 
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The following investigation was conducted by SA 
RICHARD L. CAMPBELL at Deaver,, Coloradq, November 29, 1963: 

BRAD WILSHIRE, Retail Credit Men's Association, (RCMA), 
advised RUTLANDs have satisfactory credit rating and he has been 
self-employed as attorney for twenty-five years. RUTLAND, in the 
past, has refused to give information to RCMA. 

record 

L. RAY 

TIkV or m R1TLAND could 
MEWTNAT ,A GE 	nver Police 

for JUAN  

The foLLow ng̀ inveatigation was 
on November 27, 1963: 

Department, advised 
be located. 

conducted by IC DONALD 

MARJORIE RICE, Denver Police Department, and MARIE 
DIMITROFF, RCMA, Denver, both advised November 	1963, they 
could locate no record regarding HAROLD JERO 	P ERY. 

The following investigation was conducted on November 27, 
.1963, by SA RICHARD L. CAMPBELL at Englewood, Colorado: 

. 	R. C. WOODS, Secretary - Treasurer, Colorado Sheriffs 
and Police Officers Association, Englewood, Colorado, advised on 
November 27, 1963, that "Colorado Law" was a former publication of 
this association which has not been published for past three years. 
WOODS has no recollection of MANDERY. 

.7 
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Confidential informants .4,c ire cognizant of 
Communist Party, Socialist Workers ratty, Fair Play for Cuba 
Committee activities and known raci"I extremists, advised on 
November 25, 1963, that they do not Tvivyw any individuals by 
the name of LEE HARVEY OSWALD, JACK NOISY or JACK RUBENSTEIN. 

Confidential informants wrimc> are cognizant of 
gambling and related criminal activities in Colorado and 
Wyoming were contacted on November 23 and 25, 1963, and advised 
they do not know JACK RUBY or LEE HAtvEY OSWALD. They could 
furnish no information concerning Lite assassination of Mr. 
KENNEDY. 
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FAIR PUT FOR MIA 	rZSE (TTC,;" 
DENVER CRATER 

A ICIVICAt adyiked on Dts:-.esl.ar 15, 19fre, diet a meeting 
was held at tbe EtsCql.ftert& of the Denver treTab, Socialist 
Workers Party (SWP), tea locce.m.1,1z. 10, 19CO. for the parpose of 
establishing a ter ,r cUntAr of 0.1 fair Flay fot Cuba 
Cocmittee. POVARP ;MUST. attcd a= chairnAr oral arc organizing 
cotmitt:* wet lerpfIll. 

pmitRi) TIOnti*::E 	trtoPT:. ixte.11 tit! *ki by a trilm-ca as a . 
member of the Ilover Arauctl, SWF. 

The SWP hale 	a df/Ignited by tNe Att.Itney General 
of the Unite)! Stavel pli...:14oAt to Exemti-t-e Coder 10.450. 

A eourc-c, 	htsi is  19CI, adri.1413 thet on May S, 
1961, the Den.er Cht.rtez. ritC, Ira* forrei. isith the following 
elected cfii:erq; 

HAUT RATTNitN MLA, 	C4airoau 
T. E. "DOFF" niaRTSON, Jr., Stsret4ry 
KRIAti Pci)cErro  'Tr ea l'="E 

WitYANitriearx ha! been IdentifLed 17 a seuroe as 
a member of the Denver liraofh, SWP. 

Shp ittrVAr Chspter, YPCC, has publicly announced 
as its purpe.se to help *.ring it^ light the. truth *bout Cuba. 
It has indicstei the f11.4 is virtuilly tee sole organized 
source of critie..al 	fromiAmtricer-Cubsn policy in the 
United States. Amoinved aim, of 11CC are to end the ban imposed 
by the Q.S. G4vernnInt VP trart! to Culls, te present those 
aspects of events Si CuNa sihich the prex, to this country 
ignores, and t' work vvwstd re-establioLrIrt of dirlomatic 
relations and t4avel 1,rmw....n the United St..attc end Cuba. 

A sosate a4vi4ed in Anril„ 196Z, tEAt the Denver 
Chapter, FTCC, had evmst ccened tr exiet at eta: ti , but 
in June, WV, atilt-a'. :hit 4t 4 netting 0.'5 the Dcwor Branch, 



?\( 

*SW, HOWARD WALLACE proposed to reactivate the Denver Chapter. 
rpcc. Source advised that thereafter the Denver Chapter, 
?PCC, placed an advertisement in a Denver daily newspaper on 
June 21, 1962, concerning the travel ban to Cuba, sponsored 
several open meetings concerning the travel ban to Cuba, and -
sponsored the appearance of VINCENT TED LEE, National Director, 
/FCC, in Boulder and Denver, Colorado, during April, 1963. 
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TO •IRECTO?., /62••I09960/ AND SAC-S, DALLAS 

OM SAC, SAN FRANCISCO 	/89•58/. 	2P 

/89•43/ 1. NEW ORLEANS /89•-56/ 

ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT JOHN F. KENNEDY AFO. 

RE NEW ORLEANS TELEPHONE CALf. DECEMBER ONE, ONE NINE SIX THREE. 

RE POSSIBLE ACOWAINTANCrOF OSWALD NEW ORLEANS. 
1.e-u ( 

PLACE OF INTERVIEW, PALO ALTO, CALIFORNIA. DATE OF INTERVIEW, 

DECEMBER TWO, ONE NINE SIX THREE, BY SA TROY F. WILDER. ' 	t 
Y 	_I__ i -S--- ..;.--- ;; 

DR. LEONARD .EISSAAN, FOUR ONE ` FIVE FIVE WILKIE WAY, PALO ALTO, 

"CALIFORNIAl'ADVISED THAT HE HAD LIVED IN NEW ORLEANS FOR APPROXIMATELY 

 TWO ONE PINE STREET, NEW OR• •-TWELVE YEARS AND HAD RESIDED AT ONE ONE 

LEANS, FOR FIVE YEARS. HE SAID THAT HE CAME TO PALO ALTOr-CALIFORNIA, 

TO WORK AT THE CENTER FOR ADVANCED STUDY OF EEHAVIORAL SCIENCES, STAN 

FORD UNIVERSITY, AT THE END OF JULY ONE NINE SIX THREE. 

DR. REISSMAN RELATED THAT HE CANNOT RECALL EVER HAVING !MOWN LEE 
•

HARVEY OSWALD. HE SAID THAT HE HAD STUDIED 0i4WAI LII•S PHOTOGRAPH, 

HAVING SEEN SAME IN THE NEWSPAPERS AND ON IELEvisioN, AND mr_riscessEr Eze 
OSWALD WITH DR. REISSMAN•S WIFE, AND NEITEER COULD RECALL EVER HAVING • 

END PACE ONE 
53 DEC 1irg,341 
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